MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the
Anamosa Community School District

is to provide }ﬁfh%m students
EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

O e T and
in a rapidly ﬂﬁﬁ“ﬁg}’ﬁ‘{?g global
society.
Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
Anamosa High School Library
October 21,2013 - 7:00 p.m.
TENTATIVE AGENDA
1. Call to Order Exhibit
2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
3. Adoption of Agenda
4. Communication from Individuals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input

5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)

Minutes of Board Meeting A

Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings B

Financial Reports C

Personnel Appointments & Adjustments D
6.  Educational Update E
OLD BUSINESS
1. Middle School Update F
2. Current/Future Building Project G
3. Appoint Chief Negotiator H
4. Bond Issuance I
NEW BUSINESS
1. Approval of Early Graduation Requests J
2. Certified Enroliment Update K
3. ISFIS Skills Iowa Program Participant Agreement L
4. Superintendent Goals and IPDP M
5. Greta Pruitt Donation N
REPORTS
1. Committee Reports
2.  Board Comments
3. Principal Reports
4. Superintendent Report
ADJOURN

Important Dates
November 4, 2013 - Regular Board Meeting @ AHS

November 18, 2013 - Regular Board Meeting @ AHS
November 20-21, 2013 IASB Annual Convention

The Anamosa Community School District does not intentionally discriminate on the basis of gender, color, gender identity, religion, socioeconomic status (for programs),
race, national origin, creed, age (for employment), marital status (for programs), sexual orientation, or disability in the District educational programs, activities, or
employment practices or as otherwise prohibited by statute or regulation.



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 21, 2013

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:

“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the September 16, 2013 Regular Meeting, the
September 16, 2013 Organizational Meeting, the September 23, 2013 Special Meeting and the
October 7, 2013 Regular Meeting.”



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
September 16, 2013

The Anamosa Board of education met in regular session on September 16, 2013, at 7:00 p.m., in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Riniker, Kilburg,
Lambertsen and Behnke.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Kilburg to approve the consent agenda (mninutes dated 8/19, 8/26 and
9/3, claims, financial reports and personnel appointments/adjustments), as submitted. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve election certificates that indicate Kandice Behnke,
Nicole Claussen and Connie McKean won school board seats in the September 10, 2013 school board

election. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 7:08 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

S el T

President

Do b E b S

Secretary




Anamosa Community School District
Organizational Meeting
September 16, 2013

The meeting was called to order at 7:09 p.m. by the Board Secretary. Members present: Crump,
McKean, Riniker, Kilburg, Lambertsen, Behnke and Claussen.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve the agenda, as amended. Item 17, Middle School
Update, under new business will be addressed at a later meeting. Motion carried 7-0.

The District was in receipt of the official abstract and canvass from the September 10, 2013 school
election. The Board Secretary administered the oath of office to newly elected directors, Kandi Behnke,
Nicole Claussen and Connie McKean.

Folkerts then conducted the proceedings for election of officers. Director Kilburg nominated Connie
McKean for president. Director Riniker nominated Rich Crump for president. Hearing no other
nominations, a secret ballot was taken at this time. It was determined Connie McKean had sufficient
votes to be named Board President.

Director Behnke nominated Shaun Lambertsen for vice-president. Motion by Riniker, seconded by
Behnke that nominations cease and a unanimous ballot be cast for Shaun Lambertsen to serve as the
Board’s Vice-President. Motion carried 7-0.

The Board Secretary administered the oath of office to President McKean and Vice-President
Lambertsen.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to appoint Don Folkerts, as Board Secretary, for the 2013-14
school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to appoint Linda Von Behren, as Board Treasurer, for the
2013-14 school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Claussen establishing the first and third Mondays of each month for
Regular Board meeting dates with 7:00 p.m. start times for both dates. All meetings will be held at the
high school library until the renovated Board Room is completed at the Administrative Office Building.
Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Behnke to approve the attached list of financial institutions as the 2013-
14 depository banks for the Anamosa Community School District. Motion carried 6-0. Director Claussen
abstained.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to appoint the Gruhn Law Firm as the district’s formal legal
counsel and the Adrian Knuth Law Firm as the district’s legal counsel for local issues. Motion carried 7-
0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the Sanction Coordinator Positions for 2013-14, as
submitted. Motion carried 7-0. ‘



A motion was made and seconded to name a chief negotiator for the District, but after discussing the
matter it was decided to rescind that action and take a different course. Motion by Lambertsen, seconded
by Behnke to table this matter until a later date. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Lambertsen to approve three year renewal terms to the Anamosa School

Foundation Board for the following members: Motion carried 7-0.
Brenda Carpenter Heather Weers
Kristy Frasher Nic Weers
Matt McQuillen Sarah Wickham
C. J. Warner

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve the following Board appointments for the 2013-14
school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Policy Committee - R. Crump, K. Kilburg & N. Claussen
Negotiations Committee - A. Riniker, K. Kilburg & K. Behnke
PPEL & Facilities Committee - C. McKean, R. Crump & A. Riniker
CADRE - C. McKean, R. Crump & S. Lambertsen
Jones County Conference Board - Nicole Claussen

IASB Delegate Assembly Rep. - Connie McKean

Long Range Planning/Ad Hoc Bldg. - K. Kilburg, S. Lambertsen & A. Riniker

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Claussen to approve the Master Fundraising Calendar for the 2013-14
school year, as amended. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the process for managing construction change orders,
as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Options for developing athletic fields at the Anamosa Middle School was put on hold until further
information can be secured.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Crump to approve a change order to DeLancey Electric in the amount of
$695.46 for the installation of temporary electricity to the Fitness Center jobsite. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Claussen to approve Heiar Fencing & Supply, Inc. to install a temporary
fence at the Fitness Center jobsite. for $1,175.00 Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to approve the request for modified allowable growth and
supplemental aid for negative special education balance. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Claussen, seconded by Riniker to approve a Transportation Director sharing agreement with
Olin Consolidated Schools, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Crump to approve a safe school counselor sharing agreement with Olin
Consolidated Schools, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

After considerable discussion about the repair, leasing or buying of a new utility vehicle, it was decided
to put the decision on hold and check out other options. It is hoped something can be worked out after
PPEL Committee meets to prioritize district needs.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve an agreement with Hands Up Communications
Business Associates to provide sign language personnel for the district. Motion carried 7-0.



Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to table the Lansing Construction demolition contract until
further research has been completed with all parties involved in this project. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 8:50 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Special Meeting
September 23, 2013

The Anamosa Board of Education met in special session on September 23, 2013, at 6:00 p.m., in the high
school library with President McKean presiding. Members present: Lambertsen, Riniker, Kilburg and
Behnke. Directors Claussen and Crump were absent.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Behnke to approve the contract with Lansing Brothers Construction
Co., Inc. for the demolition of West Middle School, as presented. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to adjourn at 6:08 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
October 7, 2013

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on October 7, 2013, at 7:00 p.m., in the high
school library with President McKean presiding. Members present: Lambertsen, Crump, Riniker,
Kiburg, Behnke and Claussen.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the consent agenda (personnel appointments/
adjustments), as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Behnke to end the implied lease on school property at 525 Kaitlynn
Avenue and move to a written lease. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to set the monthly rental payment for the home at 525 Kaitlynn at
$1,100. Motion carried 6-1; Nay: Behnke.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to waive the security deposit requirement. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Crump to set the late fee at $25 if the rental payment is not received
within 10 calendar days after the due date. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to accept the rest of the lease terms, as corrected. Motion
carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Lambertsen to set the listing price of the property at 525 Kaitlynn
Avenue, at $185,000. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke to continue listing the property with Warren Wortman Realty and
Bob Walderbach, Realtor. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve an Anamosa Middle School frozen food fund raiser
sale to take place in late February and March. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Claussen, seconded by Riniker to approve the Fierce Service and Facilitated Training and
License Agreement, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Behnke giving the Board President approval to sign Special Education
Contracts as they come in for the remainder of the 2013-14 school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Crump to approve an open enrollment request from a student who meets
the “Qualifications for Good Cause” stipulation of the open enrollment guidelines. This student will
enroll in the Monticello Community School District. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke to adjourn at 8:35 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.



EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 21, 2013

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid between Board
Meetings.”



dns

180 40 1id

400 611 SED IBN

soAIppE

dns

RLORIE

ymy L02.Ly 108id
[BO 2°'80¢€ [esald

6 jo | abed
10204n

SOAS [ebe

ajesal Jjsu;

swdoeaap yejs-jfenuew

OAS

jdag-Bny aiemyos

dns

uopduosgns

$3004 4417

£si

sjeoipouad

MYos uISNg-myos
dng

dns Jqy

dns

OAS

auoyd

suoyd

Aed uopinj ydeg
09 9jqgsd

sued dns Bujp

S9sUBoIT S)S

OAS

OAS

400 862 89 1IBN SIW 400 ¢y SeD 18N SN PIO
dng Be

jeABl]

dns sued

dns

dns jooyosald pjo A ¢ ped;
HOAPY eolgnd

181eM Jayepp esnoybog

dns Jgy

Ua] 00089 108
18O Z'y8¥ 18sald
ssibal

OAS

dng 3d

1sQ uleg sng

Aed uoming bny

UMy 86/ 1Ly 10913
[ ¥'65Y [9s3lQ

uondrinsaq

000241
08¢l
00008
00vL
€801
00ve
66'61C
€1'166'L
00°005°L
8v'v09
GlL'e60'CL
o'y
89°16C
¥8'99
9z'08¥'L
29'6¢5°L
£2'98
oe'l8l
00'G66
68'2G€C
65728G°C
00°0¢c
L2v0¢E
S6'v6L
oL’y
0919
60°L6¢
88°0L1
00°¥GY'L
FAVIRAS
152.0C
00°¢8
62°955°0C
00'teg’s
00'sLL
cLlye
006}

junowy

Siig pted jo ist

€102/12/01
€L0¢/1e/ol
€10e/12/01
€102/12/04
€10¢/12/01
€10¢/12/01
€102/12/01
€10¢/12/01
€102/1¢/01
£10¢/12/01
€102/12/0}
€loc/ie/ol
€iog/ie/ol
€102/12/0}
€102/12/0)
€102¢/12/0}
£10¢/12/01
€10e/Le/ol
€10¢2/1¢/01
€102/1e/01
€102/12/01
€Loe/ie/ol
€10¢/12/01
€102/12/01
€102/12/01
£102/12/01
£102/1¢/0}
€Loe/ie/oL
€10¢/1¢/0)
£102/12/0}1
€10¢/1¢/01
£10¢/12/01
€102/12/01
€10¢/1¢/01
€102/12/0)
£ioc/ie/ol
£102Z/1¢/0}1

sjeq

(r1-g1 Ad) "Q's"D BSOWeUY

904£8~N3O
G0.€8~N3ID
Y0LE8~NID
£04£8~N3ID
20.€8~N3IO
L0LE8~NID
00.£8~N3D
669€8~N3ID
869€8~NJO
969€8~NdO
GBI9EB~NID
¥69E8~N3O
€69€8~NJO
€69€8~NID
169E8~NID
889¢8~N3D
069€8~N3IO
£89€8~N3I9
989€8~NdJO
G89E8~NID
Y89€8~N3IO
£89€8~NIO
Z289E8~NIO
189€8~NJO
089€8~NID
6/9€8~NdO
129€8~N39O
9/9€8~NJ9O
G/9€8~NIO
¥.9€8~N39
€/9€8~N3ID
¢/9€8~NIO
1L9€8~NIO
0/9€8~N3O
699€8~N39
899€8~NJO
£99€8~NIO

jueLIEpg

Wiid4 Me uynio
oisniy sbBuo

V3V suield jesly
SUOHEDIUNWIWIOYD |IgABID

"ONI ‘8jfoon

uuie ualey)

SUOJJEDIUNWILLOY) B)19ZeD)
$904n0SaY Alelqi] ueliod

dnouc) uaddijy ayf

09sq3

S82IAI9S UoleONpPT JaAly (eubia
09 By dweyg ssuiop seg
oowa(]

Buojaq suyo

ouj ‘SWBISAG [eoluByDa Aeg
A Ainue)

SODIAIDG SSauUISNg - Jui AInjusD
SJOUISIQ jooyoS Wiwon spidey Jjepan
ssaid auojsden

Aiddng Asejuesg jeyden

ou} Buiwies wniquie)

[onuod jsad epeid

siapjuudg ¥meyoe|g

ABiau3 sjiiH Joelg

uopesodiod oig

1SOAA SOUIOWN SB(] Shid UIBISOM IS99
JOJON uoueg

XOQHO07 DN COlBIEM SNV
seindwo)) s|ddy

SUOREDIgN BSOWRUY
esoweuy JO A

oossy Aleigl ueouUswy

ABisuz ey

s ebejueaby

077 suopd8uuo) d3v

Aunosg 1av

sjuua| p uojuwpeg epy

0} pund

Jopuap

WV G¥:10:01
€102/L1/0)



6 J0 Z abed
10204N

dns

uesuly

dns Bpjg

SO v2/6-9L/6

Siy €SI PPV

0] 88 Y00qiXa} Jajsuel ]

wield [elus( AON

8s0JWllid PUZ 1S0d
ajesal 1suj

soANIppE

sdoyde| g

dns

jenel] Bny

€1/60-60/60

sued

£914ab yiy

dns

dns

ysepealq aakojdws
dns

dns 108

dns Bujp

OAS

OAS

sued

SIX8)}

wald yjeeH AoN
syed

dns pnis 20s

dng yosj puj

OAS 1deg

og/iL iUl L/6

dns uisng
JOUUOD,0 PuZ 1804
dns otsnw jsul

dns jeooa

ssaujlem

spunosf

sued

BMO] S|iBS
QLi/ei1 AON
Jsibai

ge} uisng-sdojse 09
Buuwen-buyssy Bnig
dns

Ul

dns pieog
spunolo

joog pauiniay punjey

OAS 08(1-100
obeajipy 1deg
SHOOGHIM

22/6-91/6
uonduosag

0c'cel
10680V
00'2z¢
86°/8¢€
8¢'8vE
666G
08cic
08'8S
0.°80¢
00642
6028
ql0E

2T 0ve'L8
1201
10'80¢
81’69
08'L}
90'261
00 Ler'L
00°00S
G.'66
21 A A
00°0ec
00'999
JANNA A
000528
16799.
00
00221 L8
00’6l
eL'lL
06'L16
00'0¢

VL v9v
00°0¢
00°cte
8¢'L
8596/
00°€60Y
junowy

slilg pied jo 1st]

€102/1¢/01
€10¢/1¢/01
€10¢/1e/ol
€£10¢/12/01
€102/ie/01
€102/12/01
€10¢/12/01
€10¢/12/01
€102/12/0}
€102/12/01
€10¢/12/01
€10¢/1¢/0}
€Loe/1e/ol
€10¢/12/01
€10¢2/12/01
€L0z/1e/0l
£10¢/1e/o
€L0¢/1e/ol
€10¢/1.2/01
€102/12/01
£102/12/01
€102/12/01
€10¢/12/04
€102/12/01
£102/12/04
€10¢/1e/od
€102/1¢/ol
€10¢/12/01
€Loe/1e/ol
€102/1¢/0}
€loe/ie/ol
€10d/12/01
€Loc/ie/ol
£10¢/12/01
£10¢/1¢/01
£102/1¢/01
£10¢/1e/01
€10¢/12/01
€102/12/0}
ajeq

(yi~€1 Ad) "a's D esoweuy

9r/E8~NID
Sy.E8~NID
YrLES~NID
€V.€8~N3IO
¢vlE8~NID
LYLE8~NJO
0v.E8~NAO
6€.£8~N3ID
8€/E8~NID
LELE8~NID
9€.€8~N3D
GE€LE8~NID
YELE8~NID
€C/E8~NID
2ELE8~NID
LELES~NID
0€4E8~NIJDO
6¢.E8~NJO
8CLE8~NID
12/€8~N3D
92.€8~N3D
G2LE8~NID
P2LEB~NID
€¢4E€8~N3ID
€2.LE8~NIO
L2LE8~NTD
0CLE8~NID
612E8~NID
81LE£8~NID
L1LE8~NIO
912E8~N3DO
G1/28~N3D
PLLE8~N3O
€1LE88~N1O
ZHLE8~NIO
01.€8~N3JD
60.£8~N3IO
80.£8~N3D

L0.€8~NID
juelep

"¥'N jodsuo

jo0Yog puj suod ulo
sjugyNsUoy) sulyoR 990
jode( 9240

ydaQ seoinlag [BUCHIINN

ou} dnoig) puiumapn

00SEN

Aeunp 19

doyg auiyoB Oj92)LUON

ouj ‘saibojouyoa ] [BUN

ouj Juawdinb3 JoopinQ Aempin
S[OUDIN BABQ

1BONPpid VI UWpY gigH 1edsiy
spleuspy

onp3 {00YDG [iIIH MBIDON

ouj ‘se0)-l} uosayien
$S90IAIBS JapeaT

ouy auoY}

sisyej abpajmouyy

abs|jo0 AUNWio) PoOOM
2I1SN s, Heyday

ouj suog g Jadded M
80IAIBS UDISUBIXT 00 Sauop
feroueuiq aie8q uyop

SHed JOJoN 1A

Sidsi

va3si

vods|

sujog ABojouyos] ainoniseyu;
divai

S3UISNPU| UOSHd BMO]
MHOMIBN WO BMO)

spieog jooyos JO 20SSY V|
Bunesose swoH

uaueH Aue

ulely [epued/wos) sAaxme
HeH eulsihy

sieaj O/Mm Bunumpuen
uogesiunwwon dn spueH
JOPUBA

WV 6#:10:01
€1L0¢/21/01



6 jo ¢ abed
10204N

dng nysuj

dng

slesal Jsu|

PUEIPIN-|00YOS8Id €7

o 08t 41

OAS 100
dns

dns Buej Joy
alemyos

8400 V| 00°006'C £102/12/01L

euwsiul 08'0L6'L £102/12/01

dng oIsNN 027162 £L02/12/01

oAs Jdes 00'9LY £102/12/0L

dng 804 9€°00€ £102/12/01

|oARIL 0S'YL £L02/12I0)

129 0¥ d71 05'v66 £102/12/01

SIX®)} S8IpNIS 008 (0'8.E £L02/12/0)

sen $9'9s¢ £1L02/12/01

dng S04 69612 £102/12/01

oAS 00'LZ £102/12/01

90H PY 00'SZ £L02/1.2/01

OAS 8G°LE/ £102/12/01

dns 06'6% £1L02/12/01L

jooyosaid $/} G6'ZS9'EL £102/12/01L

40 114 dwaey ey 00°052 £102/12/01

92/6 AOX 00'GL9 £102/12/01

110 Aeld opeweig-punod 8Z°LyS £102/12/01

syed 9z'29/ £102Z/12/01

SYPUM GZ /19 €10Z/12/01

asudiejua Buipeas po'eyY'9 £102/12/01

syed Z£Z £102/12/01

jooyog swioH Jdeg £/°8 £102/12/01

ons sedes 00°GL £102/12/01

sued 8/°/6¢ £102/12/01

Buluies] 1SYA 00°0v £L02/12/01

dng 0095 £10Z/12/01

OAS 00°0.2 £102/12/01

dns 05691 £102/12/01

dns 6668 £102/12/01

dns 9zZ'811 £102Z/12/01

SHqIXe} /6°EEL £1.02/12/01

dng yoa] 00°891 £102/12/0)
uonduosaqg Junowy ajeq

sliig pted 30 is11
(P1-€1 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

€8.£8~N3D
Z8.€8~N3JO
18/€8~NIO
08.£8~N3o
64/£8~N3O
8..£8~N3ID
LL.€8~N3D
91/£8~N3D
GL/E8~N3D
VLLE8~NIO
£4/€8~N3O
ZLLE8~N3ID
LLLE8~NTD
04/£8~N3D
69.£8~N3D
892€8~N3O
£9/€8~N3D
€9.E8~N3D
19.€8~N3JO
09.£8~N39
6G.€8~N39
8GLE8~NID
LGLE8~NIO
96/€8~N3D
§6/€8~N3O
PGLE8~NIAD
€G.€8~N3ID
26.€8~NID
1GLEB~NIO
06.€8~N3O
6¥.E€8~N3O
8¥.E8~NJO

LY/£8~NID
JuRLIBAA

0717 'Si00 L SHIM YL
SUOHEDIUNWILLOYD) WESISPUIA
SISNIA] ISOM

saoMeg )SEM Isdep
Hewem

ualiysg UoA epury

o711 suedold Aunod Uy
9)N}ISU} WNJNOMINY Siayoea]
shjd @ousluBAuUDy) suaxde |
[emezs ssjiwg

Jiedey Jojoel) JBYSIMS
Aemgng

ou| siojop usydslg
obejuenpy ssauisng sejdels
|o0Losald soilied 1S
yoinyo uelayn s,ined 1S

) 20IMIBS 199188
Ajjepedg jooyog

$3jeg sng jooyos
saujzebepy smapN olIsejoyos
ou| ansBIoYSS

juswa|dul} s,uBWLIBYDS
194084og ayoueyD
WOJISPUES 9AB}S

uiel| Jamod Jajpesg

uigeg |eyosey

$S3id € 9JnoYy

18)00Y-010Y

au| Ymig poo9 Ajjeay

OU| SSsald douepuiEy

suj sepuaby Jalwaid

Ouj ‘uopeonp3 uosiead
abueyoxg o B Od
JOpPUBA

WV S¥10:01
€1L0c2/L1/01



6109 ebed
10204N

6o g obed
10204N

6 40 ¥ abed
10204N

Jepisald pieog

paaciddy n:m pazuoyiny

SOAS Jiyoie
uoippy SH

0AS 10O

a)is Jysuoo-fujouay
A0 U4

dng 430 3d

uopduosag

ve'ze6o'gee
1698202
00°008°cC
00's8
00'GZL°L
£V'602
00°090°L

jJunowy

B30 L€ pung

€10¢/1e/0l
€10Z/1e/0l
€102/12/01
€102/12/01
£102/1.¢/01L
€10z/ie/oL

syeq

sliig pied jo si
(v1-€1 Ad) "Q'$™D esoweuy

00°506°8

O/MAON 00°G06'8

uonduosseg junowy

jejo] ZZ pung
£102/12/0L

ajeq

siiig pied 30 Is11
(1-c1 Ad) "g'S'D ESOWRUY

9.°€11'852

uopduosag junowy

[ejol 0} pund

ajeq

silig pied jo is1
(P1-g1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

Aigjaloeg

99.€8~NdO
Y9.E8~N3IO
€9/€8~N3O
L1/E8~N3D
889€8~NIO
8/9£8~N3D

JUBLIBAA

G9.£8~NJO

jueLIBpA

JuBLIBAA

"109.109 s} 8jqeded sjUNOooE BAOQE L)

‘Jol1oq pue abpapmouy Al JO 158q 9y} 0] ‘1eU} AHleD Agalay |

ouj ‘AiepeH-eAlus

spidey lepay “o) jsuo) ucbeydeg
. 99JAI9G 108}9S
‘ouj ‘Ajddng pue Buidusd Jeiap
Hu Amued

uojelodion sjnpoid aul sag

L€ punjg

J0pUBA

WV G¥:10:01
€102/L1101

WdS

¢Z pung
JOPUDA

WY S¥:10:04
£102/L1/0}

iopuap

WV G¥:10:01
€L0e/LLI0L



uspisald pieog Aieyaioag

"109.1109 s} 8jqeded sjunoooe SA0QE By}

panoiddy pue pazuoyny ‘1olleq pue abpajmoln Aw Jo 1s8q U3 0} eyl Ao Agesay |
6£°258°8 ejoj 9¢ pung
oAs Jdag SN 0AS 00°GLE €102/1¢/0 L9/€8~N39 (OT1 ) %eL-ios
1SUOS9P SINM-SOAS UYoIY 0G'Z8G°L £102/12/0}1 £69€8~N3D Ouj s9]el00SsY H4d
-wis)sAg auoyd A0 68 ¥68'9 €102/12/04 689€8~N=D yur Anjue)
9¢€ pung

uonduosa(g Junowy ajeq JUBLIEAA JOpUdA

640/ abed Siiig pied Jo IsI7 WV S¥10:01

10204N (Fi-ci Ad) "a's'D esoweuy £10Z/2LI0L



Juspisald pieog

paaoiddy pue pazuoyny

jooyosald Jjequisideg

diysiejoyog Jequieydes - UOHBHSIA SWIOH 1snbny

100841 103 1snBny

Buysa] pee Jequsydes

€ o | abed
10Z04N

aflwis-| 1snbny
jooyosald Jequaides
€102 yoie enssl-ay
jooyosald Jequiaides
jooyosald Jequiaydag
jooyosald lequieidas
jooyosald Jequsdeg
UOKBJISIA SWOH 1snbny
jooyosald Jequisideg
jo0yosald Jaquisydes
jooyosaly Jaqueideg
jooyosald Jaquisides
Jo08u1q |93 Joquisidas
a1ed piyo Jequieydeg
dxg Jopeuqg Jequsidsg
jooyosald Jaquieydag
aied piug Jequeideg
LYV Jequisideg
jooyosald sequisides
diysiejoyog tequisydeg
jooyosaid Jequieydseg
jooyosald Jequsideg

uondiunsag

zo'eveoe
FA |14
00°0Lv
000LE
00'G.8
009t
00041
05'/89°L
YT LELLL
00'gElL
00°Gel
co'00¢€
00'g8¢e
28'€28's
1G°2€6°)
LLOvS
00°04
G9'€98
Lriev'e
00098
16'8€6
00°00¥
00018

junowy

1ejol 16 pung
€102/12/01
€10¢/1.2/01
£10¢/1¢/o}
€102/1¢/01
€102/12/0}
€10¢/12/01
€10¢/12/0}
£10¢/12/01
€L02/12/0L
€102/1¢/01
€10¢/12/01
€ioe/1eiol
€10¢/1¢/01
€ioe/1e/ol
€10e/1e/ol
€10¢/1¢/0}
€10¢/1¢/01
€10c/ie/ol
€102/12/04
€1L02/12/01
£i0¢/1e/ol
£10¢/1¢/0}

sjeq

sliig pled jo st
(vi-€1 Ad) ‘a’s’D esoweuy

Aejeloeg

"J081100 st 9jqehed sjUNCoOE SA0JE By}

‘1o118q pue abpamoud} A JO 1s8q ay) 0] ‘jey} Ajiuan Agelay |

9l6~dv3
Gl6~dv3
ylL6~dv3
€16~dv3
Cl6~dv3d
b16~dv3
016~dv3
606~dv3d
806~V
L06~dv3
906~V
G06~Hv3
Y06~4vd
£06~4dv3
206~dv3
106~"Vv3
006~dv3
668~dvd
868~V
168~V3
968~4vd
G68~4v3d

JuBRLIEAA

WileaH aliand aueasniy Ajuu L
jooyosald spouied 18
jooyosald YesH paioeg
jooUdS puj sUoH UlO

asoO Jepsd YyUoN

{O0UOSaId 95005 JIBUION
looyosaid puepin

BMO} U] SBOIAISS UBIBYINT
|ooyosaid Jayjued st
sss) Bujwes uory spy
Jaen Bulies swoH oyl
jooyosald spusiid syt
Joupny AQuno) seuor
B0IAI8G UOISUB)X 00 sauop
junH sys

asD youeig 1SOAN/|O0YISBL JOAOOH
deoeH

VIV POOM JUBID

aso neing

uiesH aland Auno) Jepad
gsoO nsuusg

jooyos Aunwiwog esoweuy

16 pund

iopusp

WV €1:€0:01
€10¢/L1/01



Juspisaid pleog

Aejoioeg

"}08.1100 si s|gqeded sjunoeooe aA0qe ay}

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny ‘Joljoq pue abpajmouy AWl JO 1s8q Y} 0} 1By} Alies Agelsy |
0v°'169°LS [ejol ol pund
Z X Jsibai 00°86¢ €102veie §.G9€8~N3IO $30UBIBJU0Y J04 18jus) IN
sued 06°¢/L eLoeveie ¥.G€8~NID ulel} lamod Jsjpeg
efedwi ¢1.02 uegqingQng 102 056015 €102/ve/6 €19€8~N3D 18joiAayD ey
0L pung
uopduosaq junowy ajeq JuBLIBAR lopuap
€ Jo | ebed siitd pied 10 1811 WY 914501
0zo4n (P1-€1 Ad) "Q's"D ESOWRUY €1L02/v2/6
SZ'150°L01 jejol 0} pund
SH3dl £8°626°901 €10¢/.2/6 L1G€8~N3D shg aujey sesfojdw3 olgnd emoj
siqeded peq JoY0 Z¥'SZl £102/12/6 9/6£8~N3D aji} uuepy 8oeIOH
0L pung
uopnduosaq junowy ayeq JuBLIBAA IOpuUap
€40 | abed siitd pied Jo st WNd G160}
Lozodn (v1-€1 Ad) "Q'$'D Esoweuy £102/.2/6



Juepissld pieog

Aiejaioeg

panoiddy pue pazuouiny
90'825°¢ jejol o} pund
- uis1bey 00°959 €102/61/6 ¢.l8E8~NID
oas Bny 0G°0L€ £102/81/6 1LGE8~NID
Bugse) Bnip 00 ¥P €102/6L/6 0.6€8~N3O
. spunoiB 00'Gze €10¢/61/6 695€8~N3O
al/PY 190 Pi/eli 120 PHIOO 98'164 €£102/61/6 899€8~N3O
11621 vOSI 00°0LE €10z/61/6 19GE8~N3ID
SUPUM  02°6YL €102/61/6 99GE£8~N3O
3AS 9/6 - €/6 0G'SYO'L €102/61/6 GOGES~NID
uonduoseq junowy ajeq JUBLIEBAA
¢ jo | abed sijig pied jo st
10204N (v1-€1 Ad) "a's’D esoweuy
19'9LE |e1ol 01 pung
siqehed paQ JaUio 19°91€ £102/02/6 P9SES~NID
uondiasaq unowy a1eQ weLem
€401 obed s|lig pied jo
102040 g pied jo isi

{(v1-€1 Ad) "Q's'D esoweuy

1924100 st aigeAed sjUNoOooE aA0ge 8}
‘Jotjog pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1s8q 8y} 0} Jeul Aupeo Aqeisy |

S8IpPNIS [BI00S 104 {PUN0Y |IBN
071 siyeusd g YiesH Jedieiy
ouj sesudiaiuy [eolpay

09 Butiied 1

vd3si]

8010 VYOSI

sieal O/M Bunumpuen
uoljeounwiwio) dn spuey

0l pund

JOPUBA

Nd 1£:90:¢
€102/61/6

Isjua) saonleg uonosjon
0F pung
10puap

Nd ¢eiege
€10c/91/6



Wspisald pieog

I I¥L°6LE$

LE6TT L

[AAVRARNA 3!
9SG H8%° 1L1

paAoiddy pue pazuouiny

¥ Jo Z ebed
10204N
Xe ] sWodyj |eiapa4
Xe] swoou| jelapa4
Xe| awoou| jeiopa
¥ 3o | ebed
10204N

Le62l L

puog gZ10z Jequisides Le'6Z1L'L

uopduosaq Junowy

2a0qy ssaursng Isquweides Teiol

(uot3eOonpd 103J UOTSTA PoOUBADY UB 3Ind3g) HUAVS

suotlonpad Troiked

pung Trisusy

1091109 si 9jqehed sjuncooe aAoqe oy}

‘jotjaq pue abpamous Aw jo 159 8y} 0 ‘1ey) Aled Agelay |

[ejol g€ puni

£102/91/6

8jeq

slig pied jo 1si
(#i-¢1 Ad) "a'$’D esoweuy

9¥'$90'902

safiinuuyyelijes) 00'GLe
saljinuuy/elj/es] 00058
sjuswihed xajfed 06769
syuawAied xailed GG 064'L
sjuswided xayied 60°€90°}L
sjuswAhed xayled 18786
edid L0°LLY'8
BOl4 18'G822S)
B0l4 85¥0P'9
safnuuy/eles 00°00L'zZ
Xe| sWoou| sjels 00'92¢°'L
Xe| dwoou| 9jels 00'$E8'se
Xe] SWOodU] 3)e}S 00 98
sefinuuy/eljjes) 11°98g'c

uondussaq junouwly

0~NdO

JUBLIBAA

1Bejol 0} pung

€102/¥2/6
£102/¥2/6
€10¢/5¢/6
£102/8L/6
£L02/1 116
€102/v/6

£102/02/6
€102/81/6
£102/9/6

€L0c/ve/6
£10¢/02/6
£102/81/6
€102/9/6

£102/¥2/6

aeq

siiig pied Jo s
(v1-€1 Ad) "a'S°0 BSOWRLUY

0~N3I9
0~N3IO
0~N39
0~N3©
0~N3IO
0~N39
0~N3IO
0~N3IO
0~N3IO
0~NZO
0~NdO
0~N3O
0~N302
0~N=D

jueLiepp

18ni] sievueqg

€e pung
JOPUBA

Nd €160y
€10¢/91/0}

qgoy oIy Jesd-eel)
Weuag Ajunoag

Bs[) SWwolsAg xayhed
es() swashs xayhed
Bs SWaIsAg xayAed
BS( SWIISAS XoljAed

-80IAI9G BNUBADY [BLLIBIY|

S0IAIBS SNUBADY [RUISIL
B0IAISS 9NUSARY [RUIBIU|
Buj

Iainseal] 9le}g BMO|
Jainseal} 8je}g BMO]
18inseal] 8ielS BMO|
847 piojueH

0} pung
JOpUaA

Wd €150y
€1L02/91/01



JuepIsald pieog

8Y°9¢7°9% (€1/12/01 01 10TIg “2A0QR SSPUTSNg 19q0390 TEIOL

SIX8) 108

€ jo | ebey
10204N

g0 | ebed
102040

panciddy pue pazuoymny

|eyuat soidoo

108-pUNo}

suotilonpag [roiled
pung JeIouUsd9

Aiejoioeg

‘}09.4100 81 8jqeAed sjunoooe aA0ge By

‘Jeljeq pue abpajmoun AW Jo 1s9q 8y} 0} ‘teyl Aed Agauay |

19°91¢
[8°616°C
18'6L6°S lejol gl pung
julew Joidos 9g'8GL'z £102/2/01 019£8~NID
anuaAal youn| ssejoas 00’9l £102/2/0L 609£8~NID
£ X sfeoisAyd 00" L1y €102/2/0L 809€8~N3D
JBUIBILL 09°€09 £102/2/01 £09€8~NIO
qisibas Bey 140292 £10Z/2/0) 909£8~NID
uonduasaqg junowy ajeq jueLIBAA

siiig pied 40 is11
(vi-€1L Ad) 'a'S'0 esoweuy

19°91¢€ jelol adloAU]

19'91L¢ {ejoy jelsuan (NIH)
a|qefed paQ Joui0 19°91€ eLO2/¥/0L S09€8
uonduossg junowy a1eq JuBLIBAA

sjilg pied J0 1si
(vi-€1 Ad) "Q'S™O BSOWRUY

SJUBYNSUOD BUIYOBW 8010
1deQ seoiniag [euoRINN
sueisAud UjesH emoj
MIOMIBN WIWIOD BMO|
SBOIAIBG Joquuiswplien

0L pung
JOpUsA

WV €£:62'6
€10z/z/ol

1a1usn) S8dIAIeg UONOS|I0D

jessuey) (NID) 1UNO22Y Mueyg

JOpUBA
9910AU]

WV 22916
£10¢/1/01



Ljo | ebed
102040

Vdd

uojeooly J8yoes| Old
€L0Z Jo sse|p

aA

¢i-6-9d4 SN €i-41-6 94 SW
£2/6 3 ¢L/6 18AeL] €1-€2-6 9N SN
Z1-6 9A S - OSSI
€1-€¢-6 A SIN

€1-Cl-6 A SN

[eloYO [leqyos

a4

UuoledOjly J8yoes | Old
€1-61-6 A SN

41-6 A SW

0SS

Vdd

R=ER=N

€l-L1-6 94 S

=E |

uoleoOlY Jayoes ] Old
ISER:E

d441 9

Hd gn

Hd 84

Hd g4

Hd 84

198 $2/6 OX

188 02/6 OX

OISNN TYOOA SH

aA

SOILFTHLY SH o4 g4
dd g4

uRd IMm

g4

§10Z Jo sse)

MvH

Gl0c jo ssep

uonduasag

00'se
€l'6e
0gel
0006
000L1
00'vL
0005
0009
00°0s
0198
0o'oel
G9'¢9
0008
0008
28'¢S
si'el
06’62
00'6S
0009
99'¢eet
9L'}L
05°66
ov'sii
05’891
GL'86¥
00'geg
0006
0009
0004
0006
0o0'soe
go'oe
orcl
0o'oel
96°0L1
00'002
G/.66

junowy

siiig pled jo isin

€10e/9e/6
€10¢/L 116
€102/81/6
€L02/1L/6
£102/81/6
€10¢/5¢/6
€L0e/8L/6
£102/52/6
€102/81/8
€L0e/vi6

€1L02/Yv/I6

€102/v/6

€102/5¢/6
€10¢/8L/6
£102/52/6
£102/8L/6
€102/81L/6
£102/8L/6
€102/11/6
£102/81/6
eL0e/11/6
elLog/vie

€10¢/52/6
€10¢/8L/6
€102/v/6

€10¢/5¢/6
€1L0z/11/6
£102/11/6
€102/11/6
€1L02/11/6
€1L02/11/6
€L02/11/6
£102/52/6
£102/81/6
£102/5¢/6
£102/81/6
€10¢/81/6

a1eq

(vi-¢1 Ad) "a's'D esowieuy

66129~10V
[4ATASARSL
99129~10V
12129~10v
§9129~10V
86129~10V
¥9129~10V
L61¢9~10V
€9120~10V
96029~10V
§6029~10V
$6029~10V
S6129~LOV
¢9129~10V
y6129~10V
19129~10V
09129~10V
66129~10V
02129~10Vv
8G128~10V
61129~10V
£6029~10V
£6129~10V
1§5129~10V
26028~10V
¢6129~10V
81129~10V
L3129~10V
91129~10V
G1129~10V
¥1129~10V
€1129~10V
16129~10V
969129~10V
06129~10V
§G129~ 10V
yG129~L0V

ueLiRpp

jeulnop suield ybiH
J9bumeH Asysy
"ONI ‘sauop jueH
YOBUNING Miely
aMEID) Uaqoy
Uaypa09 3ok
USypPs09) Yory
usype0g Blivsyd
usypecs) ejisyj
pund jessuac)
Jawasues) oqIn
Buwysiiand sesifi4
layosid4 Ausj
BYyosi4 Auat
sSpoo4 Ajwed
Spood Ajuwed
sislid geq
splempg maupep
splemp3 meypew
Ajddng jooyog junoosiq
soisng uepiop
Aydoi] umoin
Py Ausjjes uopo)d
py1 Alisjlen uopo)d
py Asjjen uopon
$881¢ BUOISIBUIOD
SH BUBGIM-UIOd Jojuan
ljooyss ubiH speosen
Janen ga(]
Jabing woy
$12)500g Ofojyly Jopiey onig
eoweneg new
sop ‘ajpesg
Jawneg Aus]
s,uosiapuy
80J8WIWOY JO JaquBYD ESOWEBUY
JIejy aul4 v

Le pung

JOpUap

Nd 82:96:€
£102/91/01



€1-91-6 g4 U6

L jo g ebed
10204N

uojjeoolly Jayoea} Old

OSsi
g4

Uinol v1/6 gA

2l-6 94 S - OSSW

g4

889

dd44884D 66°0L¢

uolieaojly 1eyoes| Old 00°09S

¥4 OX 007149
V44 00°Lo€
OSSW 007001

uchedoly Jsyoesl Old S5'261

g4 00'8§
€1-91-6 g4 U6 00'8S
g4 0009
Hd gA 00°909
OSSW §6'98¢
g4 007¢Cie
19N ¥1/6 DX 007081
g4 0089
SOLLATHLVY SH 66'v9¢
Hd OX ¢6'8¢
d4 84 00'voe
SOILITHLY SH 6V'6.
dd 998 00°6.e
gA 0006
g4 0008
€L-L1-6 94 SW 00°091
d4 000§
gA 00°0gl
€L-0l-6 94 U6 00°'SS
Mvd 05°¢e
V44 0.'8¢€l
OIS NAsUf SH 66'9G
Hd g9 Zv've
QISP NAsU} §H  00°6Z)
dd 8dueg 00'6i€'t
SOILITHLY SH 00'89S
Mvd 0v'62
dISNN nasUf SH 00°0E)
OISNN TYOOA SH 009
gd4g 00'G.
€4 000002
g4 000002

SOILITHLY SH €0'62
uondiosag unowly

Sjiig pied jo st

€102/5¢/6
€L0Z/LLI6
€10¢/52/6
€102/ L6
€L0c/v/6
€1L02/11/6
€102/52/6
€102/8L/6
€1L02/L L6
€10¢/8L/6
€10¢/Li/6
€102/v/6
€L0¢/Lii6
€102/52/6
£loe/v/e
£102/8L/6
£1L02/v/6
€10¢/5¢/6
£L0g/LLi6
£102/LLB
€10¢/5¢/6
£102/8L/6
€i0c/iie
£L0g/iie
£1L0z/8L/6
€10¢/52/6
£10¢/5¢/6
€102/ 16
€102/v/6
€102/v/6
€10¢/8L/6
£102/52/6
€£10¢/8L/6
£10z/5¢/6
£102/81/6
€10¢/11/6
€10¢/92/6
€iLoe/iLie
€102/81/6
sjeq

(vi-g1 Ad) "a's™D eSoweuy

¢2eo~10Vv
PE1C9~10V
01229~10Vv
€e129~10V
¢0129~10V
2¢gLe9~10V
60229~10V
SL129~10V
1€129~10V
¥4129~10V
0€129~10V
101e9~10V
6¢129~10V
80229~10V
00129~10V
€L129~10V
66029~10V
£L0229~10V
8¢129~10V
L2129~10V
§0229~10V
¢Lie9~10v
92129~10V
§2129~10V
14129~10V
$0229~10V
€0€29~10V
¥2129~10V
86029~10V
L6029~10V
04129~10V
20229~10V
69129~10V
10228~10V
89129~10V
€C1¢9~10V
00229~10V
04129~10V

£9129~10V
JUBLIEAA

0D Buipei} jejusuo

BMO]| BA1SSY0I0

$88] J9AON

Auedwos soueinsul Ajunod ney
aag owydesbosn) jeuolieN
d107) Buisusoi a.nioid UOHOW
ueblopy uyop

ueBiop uyop

uebiopy uyop

sHodg ojjgonuopy

suodg ojjaonuopy

spodg ojjeonuop

[o0yos YBIH ojjeonuopy
[IBYdNN UBWIOY

spieusiy

ebniep 1obpug

uasusue eAeQ

NOAVIlY uosipey

jleqievseg abajj0n seloT]
Jawely 300

Asuusy] suyn

ARauuay suyn

Asuuay} suyn

Aliey Buryy

Bunesy] jed

$801AJ8S [RjuBtuuolAUg AUNoD SBuor
jeloueuly 198 uyop
|eloueuly 2488 uyop
jeioueuld atea(] uyor

jooyos ybiH uosiayer

v1dsi

SBUISNPU| UOSHd BMO]
S8LISNPU| UOSL BMO]

20ssY 21SN [00Yog UbiH Bmoj
20SSY OISNi\ SH BMO]

vodl

ysed Aned SH

useD Ajjed SH

Bugelooe( swoH

IOpUaA

Ad 9¢:95:¢
€102/91/0}



L 3o ¢ ebed
10204N

4 OX

a4
a4

a4

aggd

a4

199N £/0} OX

199 8/0) OX

V44

OSSW iSER=\
BuipusA 18

g4

Z1-6-94 S

a4

Y4 a4

¥4 g4

u4 g4

198 £1/6 OX

uonedolly Jeyoeaj Old

an

a4

a4

OSSW

UOREDONY J8ydes) Old

Buipusp 1S SOILTIHLY SH
OSSW SUO|ISSEIUCD SN
SUOISSBU0D SIN

Buipuap 1s

an

198 G/6 DX

g4

PEER:E

¥ aoueqg

£1-91-6 94 U6

a4

U0 SN

OSSI

OSSW
SUOISSaoU0D SN
uopduosaq

00'sG1
00°0EL
0o'ocl
00°GL1L
00091
0o0LL
0009
0085y
£9°62.
y6c
0oogl
00'6S
00°0EL
G219
LL'L6
yles
0069
€L¢C
00'0cL
0ooel
00°8S
050192
2ees
00'0S¥'2
cLeet
L1691
00v2
00904
0009
0oocl
00661
00°09¢
0008
0009
00001
00002
00002

66'G.C
unowy

sjilg Pied jo 1811

€102/v/6
£102/v/6
£1L02/v/6
€102/v/6
€10z/8L/6
€1L0Z/11/6
€Log/Liie
€Loe/Lie
£10¢/81/6
€1.02/v/6
€1.02/81/6
€10z/8L/6
€102/8L/6
£102/8L/6
€L02/11/6
€1L02/v/6
£L0Z/LL6
€10¢/8L/6
€£10¢/11/6
€L0e/v/6
£102/5¢/6
€L0Z2/L1/6
€10z/81/6
€10¢/11/6
£10¢/5¢/6
£102/81L/6
€102/L L6
€lL0g/LLe
£L0¢/11LI6
€1L0z/8L/6
€L0Z/8L/6
€1.02/8L/6
€102/8L6
€1L02/11/6
£Log/zlie
€L02/LL8
eLoe/iiie
€10¢/8L/6
ajedg

(¥1-€1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

60129~10V
80129~1L0V

. L0129~10V

90129~10V
68129~10V
9rig9~L0v
Sv129~10V
Prig9~10Vv
88129~10V
S01¢9~10V
L8129~10V
98129~10V
§8129~10V
¥8129~L0V
EV129~10V
$0129~10V
[AgxAgARe)
€8129~10V
Wi29~10V
€0129~10V
¥1229~10v
Ov1eo~-10V
¢8129~10V
6€129~10V
€42¢9~10V
18L29~10V
8€1¢9~10V
LE129~10V
9€129~10v
08129~10V
6L129~10V
8.129~10V
LLVE9~1OV
GeLeo~1ov
LG12o~10V
[42Y4: 2 dk0)
bL129~10V

9/.129~10V
JuBLIBAA

ajuyez JOOS

sjuyez ueug

ajuyez7 Maipuy

"00SSY S8YORO)) [jBqioySeg UISUOISIA
UBLLYOIA uiiP

jooyos ybiH enbngn wsisapp
jooyos ybiH asemelaq 1ISem
09 dinb3 ebelos Jsiapn
Heuwigp

Helwep

puejwn uoQ

Apaal alAy

uosuemg Bnog

sjealg ueAy

s}pang uely

sjoallg uehy

100UOS AJUNWILWIOD) JUoULIBS
abejueapy ssauisng saide)g
J100g 9AB8)S

I2ISNYOS 8A3]S

13pBIYDS UIAS)]

A)jjetosadg |oouyos

oU] olseIoYOS

71 JeIsejue0g
quis/gnio swesg
quisn/an|p swes
Aydeibojoyd siewwaN uoy
auyy ueqg

jooyog ybiH eulbay

wnuey ueug

sjeoa( Yn1-oid

wes| soueQ aleId

jlsuMod [SBUDIN

jlBUMOd [9BUDIN

use9 Anad

ysed Aed

yse) Anad

ejon-isday

IOPUBA

Wd 92:96°€
£102/91/01



uspisaid pleog

ssyddng

€ o | ebed

10204n

L0 8bed
10Z04N

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

poo4 paseyoind

aue) ey
sayddng

peblieyo xe] Joj }ipald

€e'101'82 [ejol L9 pung

seyddng 8¢'622 €L02/v/6

pood peseyoind 00'88L°L €102/81/6
pood paseyoind 86'98.'8) €102/84/6
pood peseyoind 590y £10Z/%/6
pood paseyoind £1%2 £102/81/6
pood peseyoind 80'eS €L0Z/¥/6
Jledey dinb3y 16°1L8Y £102/8L/6
younig punjey Ov'sl £102/¥/6
sayddng [9'v12 £102/8L/6
seyddng g£'¢0l €102/v/6

pood paseyoind Lgv9L'Z £10z/8L/6
yount ig puney 00'6L2 €L02/v/6
uonduossq junowuy ajeq

siig pied jo isi
(Fi-£1 Ad) "a’S'D BSOWRUY

26'910'92 jejo] Lg pung
uonduosaqg junowy aed

siiig pied jo 3si
(F1-g1 Ad) "a'S™D eSOWeRLY

Alejainsg

1991109 S| 8jqeAed S)UNOIOE SAOUE aU}

‘torjeq pue abpsimouy AUl Jo }saq 8y 0} ‘tey; AlUS0 Agassy |

Z2616L~LNN
86161~1NN
L6161~1NN
LB161~LNN
96161~LNN
06161~1NN
§6161~LNN
68161~1NN
y616L~LNN
88161~1NN
€6161~1NN
L816L~1NN

jueLIEpp

JueLIRpp

uewiepm

0D bupjeg pjoD-0O-ued
Bugnquisiq soig ulep
Bugnqiysiq soig ule
$poo4 Ajluie4

spood Ajwe

ou} ‘swalsAg jeolueyosiy Aeq
ebog Aqqn

X0g3007 O OOlIBIBM SNV
X000 DN OolBIeM SNV
‘00 Afe(] UOSHOUT UoSIapuy
uaspualyy oj[syoIn

19 pund
Jopuap

Nd 2L:00y
£102/9L/01

JOpuUsp

Wd 92:95'¢
€102/91/01



Ljo g abed
1020dn

wapisald pieog

panosddy pue pszuoyiny

pPoO. paseyoinyd
saljddng

sayddng

poo4 paseyoing
SUOISSILLPY JUBpNIS
pood paseyoing
SUOISSILUPY JUSpMS
SUOISSILLPY JUapMmS
ssyddng
sjyeusagyjeg deg
dsuei] juapnig
HoApy

uonduossg

9Z'66.°L€
96'}1e
bi'vee
8¥'G0C
STAYARA
06°08¢
00'¥8¢
0018
6€°LL£°22
FAR YA
00'0¥

junowy

siiig pied 0 s

B30l 29 pung

£102/5¢/8
£i02/cL/6
€10¢/zlie
£102/92/6
£1L02/¢LB
£10¢/5¢/6
€Loc/iziie
£102/52/6
gloereLie
€026

ajeq

(1€l Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

Alejeinasg

"108.1109 si 8jqeAed sjuNoooe BACqR BLj}

‘Joljeq pue abpapmous; AW Jo 1seq 8y} 0} ‘1ey) Ajped Agessy |

G§1229~10V
£6129~10V
29129~10V
}1229~10V
0612¢9~10v
90229~10V
67129~10V
96129~10V
8¥129~10v
Ly1ee~10V

jueLIEp

Hewiem

Heulem

ajeys Jadng

1da@ SeoIAIeS [BUORLINN

wnyenby @ wnasniy 1oAY (ddississIy 11BN
Jajuan Aunuiog asuaime

11D pay Bay sauop

pund [elsusg

pun4 |eiauss)

suopesijand esoweuy

¢9 pung

Jopuap

Wd 92:95:€
€102/91/01



EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 21, 2013

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND: ,
The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental
funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three-year old program only, as the four-year old program is state funded and accounted for in
the general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented”

LS



BALANCES OF FUNDS
September 30, 2013

7

September 1, 2013 Balance 3,892,846

Receipts: 1,067,769
Expenditures: (1,072,354)
September 30, 2013 Balance 3,888,261

September (25,715)
Receipts: 30,302
Expenditures: (9,675)
September 30, 2013 Balance (5,088)
September 1, 2013 Balance 9,655,191
Receipts: 3,179
Expenditures: (423,700)
September 30, 2013 Balance 9,234,670
September 1, 2013 Balance 1,766,191
Receipts: 61,089
Expenditures: (7,129)
September 30, 2013 Balance 1,820,151

September 1, 792,905
Receipts: 32,145
Expenditures: (9,343)
September 30, 2013 Balance 815,707
September 1, 2013 Balance 1,531,714
Receipts: 112,824
Expenditures: 0
September 30, 2013 Balance 1,644,538
September 1, 2013 Balance 3,522
Receipts: 5,075
Expenditures: (2,871)
September 30, 2013 Balance 5,726
September 1, 2 (212,390)
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: 0

September 30, 2013 Balance (212,390)



10/4/2013
12:10:06 PM

Anamosa C.S.D. (FY 13-14)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Sep 13-14

Selection Criteria:  FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: +----mm-meemmemmmmnn + Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 0.00
11009: Transportation 0.00
11015: Board Of Education 0.06
11016: Fiscal Services 0.00
11018: Office Of Superinten 0.00
11021: General Administrati 0.00
11024: Fixed Charges 0.00
11027: Plant Operation 0.00
11030; Utilities 0.00
11033: AEA Pass Through 0.00
11036: General Education-Di 0.00
11038: At Risk 0.00
11039: High School 0.00
11042: Middle School 0.00
11045: Elementary 0.00
11046: Preschool Program 0.00
11047: Teacher Quality 0.00
11049: Professional Develop 0.00
11051: Special Education 0.00
11053: Federal Programs 0.00
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00
11059: Curriculum 0.00
11079: Early Intervention 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00
11089: Arra Funding 0.00

Total 0.00

Current Month
0.00
13,070.11
87,019.61
1,740.35
11,568.74
18,066.70
94,145.47
437.08
49,494.82
24,229.83
0.00
9,929.47
18,917.85
195,416.63
127,256.48
136,288.63
8,956.31
61,578.22
0.00
121,463.06
30,066.90
0.00

0.00
684.89
0.00

0.00
1,010,331.15

Year To Date

53.21
14,671.38
126,210.51
8,245.16
39,145.88
55,546.32
183,655.24
1,311.24
128,934.64
45,380.89
0.00
10,449.47
48,530.08
232,721.10
165,725.94
163,960.85
11,100.87
62,238.15
0.00
135,040.38
52,161.32
0.00

0.00
2,558.38
0.00

0.00
1,487,641.11

Remaining
-53.21
-14,671.38
-126,210.51
-8,245.16
-39,145.88
-55,546.32
-183,655.24
-1,311.24
-128,934.64
-45,380.89
0.00
-10,449.47
-48,530.08
-232,721.10
-165,725.94
-163,960.95
-11,100.87
-62,238.15
0.00
-135,040.38
-52,161.32
0.00

0.00
-2,558.38
0.00

0.00
-1,487,641.11

Program:UF0087
Page 1 of 3

YTD % Expended
77?7
?7??
7??
?77?
??7?
77?
???
??7?
?7?
???
7?7
?7?
???
7?7
27?7
?7??
7?7
???
?2?7?
7?7
77??
??7?
77
7?
7?
?2??
7?7



10/4/2013
12:10:06 PM

Anamosa C.S8.D. (FY 13-14)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Sep 13-14

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: +---memmmmmmennnee + Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 0.00
11036: General Education-Di 0.00
11046: Preschool Program 0.00
11047: Teacher Quality 0.00
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 6.00
11060: Property Taxes 0.00
11062: Mobile Home Tax 0.00
11064; Tuition 0.00
11066: Student Fees 0.00
11068: Spec Education Contr 0.00
11070: Other Local 0.00
11071 Intermediate Funds 0.00
11072: Fund Revenue 0.00
11075: Misc State Revenue 0.00
11076: Foundation Aid 0.00
11077: Instructional Suppor 0.00
11078: AEA Pass Through 0.00
11079: Early Intervention 0.00
11082: Non-Public Transp 0.00
11084: Non-Public Textbooks 0.00
11085: Other State Aid 0.00
11086: State/Fed Vocational 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00
11089: Arra Funding 0.00

Total 0.00

Current Month

0.00

0.00

0.00
17,474.00
8,218.00
0.00
306,771.84
2,790.22
0.00
4,444.74
0.00
10,931.98
0.00
2,068.65
83,651.00
577,101.00
0.00

0.00
7,084.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
597.46
0.00
1,021,132.89

Year To Date

0.00

0.00

0.00
17,474.00
8,218.00
0.00
333,291.88
3,040.37
0.00
36,967.82
0.00
14,867.19
0.00
3,613.40
83,651.00
577,101.00
0.00

0.00
7,084.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
59746
0.00
1,085,906.12

Remaining
0.00

0.00

0.00
-17,474.00
-8,218.00
0.00
-333,291.88
-3,040.37
0.00
-36,967.82
0.00
-14,867.19
0.00
-3,613.40
-83,651.00
-577,101.00
0.00

0.00
-7,084.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
-597.46
0.00
-1,085,906.12

Program:UF0087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended
??7?
?2?7?
2?77
??7?
?7?
?27?
???
77?
?77?
7?7
7?77
7?7
77?7
?7?
7??
??7?
???
72?77
277
?7?
2?7
?7?7?
?77?
??77?
?7?
?2727?



¥1°085'6 000 Ly'8lee 00'990°L 19Ze8’0L SORSIUYIV USD SH 0069

Ge'6esT 000 000 0064 Ge0LSC asipund JIo9 9 2989
000 000 000 000 000 310D sUID 11989
G6'656 000 0666 00°¢t SY'LyO°L Jesieipund xoeil O 2189
000 000 000 000 000 JOBIL SO 1L$89
€9'660'9 000 000 00°'S0L £9'P66'G Jesieipund [lBgyOS :9£89
99'¢/l¢e 000 000 000 992/l IEqUOS S.HID 1GEBY
(43214 000 000 08°201 26°.E8 Jasielpund J9020§ 9 19789
00°0 000 000 000 000 189008 S HID G289
L9CLY'L 000 91686 00°682°L €8°9/1°. osielpund jjegAe|ion 9189
62'GS6 000 G6°L0L 00'6.8°L 9L'LLe- lleqAslioA s,11 16189
Ly 99¢- 000 000 00°0¢- Ly Ope- dsipund jjeqiexseg o 2189
16'6¢ 000 00°'Ge 000 VAR 72 lleqiayseg s,Uio 11189
Oy'6l6 000 00°0 000 ov'6l6 lestespund Bulisaipm :Z26.9
6L0¢L 000 000 000 6.°0€L Buiysaim s,hog 11619
£6°0LE°) 000 000 000 €6°0.€°1L dsipund JIo9 g :29.9
000 000 000 000 000 09 skog 11979
144472 000 000 00°9¢ Y908 18siedpund oell g 2.9
000 000 000 000 000 yoel] shog :Ly/9
867202 000 G296 0002 £8°8YLY Jasigipund ||egaseq :¢g/9
16°06¢ 000 ov'eve- 000 £y'2es- llegeseg s,fog :1£/9
009€9°C 000 000 000 00'9€9°C dgsielpund 18000s,g :92/9
000 000 000 000 000 180003 s,hog :62/9
zeeee’ 000 6L YLEL 00'v6L'Y LS8 Jssieipund |[Bqi004 2Z.9
¥€'G58'6 000 6€°6L0°C 0061591 LT¥8G'¢e- lleqioo sfog :12/9
02°L09°C 000 0G°eys 00'sct 0.'620°¢ isipund jleqiexseqq 2L L9
00°08¢- 000 00'gsS1 000 00°'sclL- lleqiaxseq s,Aog 1L 1.9
€6°106°C 000 clL'.68 00'Lz8 60'8.6°C sipung Ajunod sso1) :9¥99
00°GvG- 000 00°G.LY 000 00°04- Aunoy-sso1) 16799
65858 000 000 000 6G'898°S pund du ] oIsN SH 16229
8e'ver'e 000 000 000 8EVZy'e ipund Oisniy Jsul SN 12229
61°916°C 000 86°1L1¢ 00'0cy 81'808°C [EjusWIniisu| 10Ze9
Leeve'e 000 000 000 LE'6YET SIEDISNN G129
09'€95°} 000 00¢L 0001 09'929'tl [EQOA 10129
08'68- 000 000 000 08'68- yoeads :0z19
GG LEYL 000 000 000 GSiEY'l eulelq :oLL9
asuejeg Buipugy jusuysnipy sainjjpuadxy sjdivoay aouejeqg BupuadQ 18foig:

solIAOY (0l Bel junoooy
Aunnoy Juspmig 1Lz pund
y1-¢1 dog Bujpue pousad 1o}

¥ 10 | ebed Q1N 12 a4 Arewing toanseal ), Nd ZyoL:zL
28004N (i1 Ad) "a's"D esoweuy £10Z/v/0L



29'212'S 000 000 000 29'LL2'S JBY sispled-ssaulism 26v.L

04°200°G 000 ¥6°192°1 LE°89¢ 12°968'S auiyoey Bulpusp 1161
ze'20e'6 000 000 S0'6e€ 12°€96'8 SIN :IiiH A118gMBNS (061
18°2¢l- 000 000 000 S RAAN fooyog 9|ppIN - sBoq yoiem :18v .
(X AAR 000 000 000 AL IH Assgmeng - sBoqg uoep (081
L¥'629°C 000 06°¢9¢ 00°'se 1€°268°C MY PHOM 8U) punoly siepiey g6/
le’1oe 000 000 000 Le10e qniD 804 LS¥L
LG°2G9 000 000 000 15259 Jasielpund syN :9G9¥.
92919 000 000 000 92919 8I0)g 10g/d13 S
G6°L¢2 000 00’0 000 G6°.2 108f01d 90IMOS US €6/
LL'6L6°C 000 000 000 11'6.6C jlouno) yjuspnis (gev .
0¥'60L°C 000 000 000 0¥'S0.LC anio Joeleiu] [LGyL
16°6¢8 000 88°169°L G8'ClLEC 00'60¢ aY/ipung-penbg aoueq :6yy.
ey 16l 000 000 000 gy'let Isieipung p3 e1oads 8y /
0c'9z! 000 000 000 02'9cl 10}S 88800NG JUspnlS 1 Lpi L
10°6¢ 000 000 000 : L0'6e Jsuped jusled 9vy/
00°0%- 000 000 0070 00°0¢- penbg aoueq gy
89°G¥6 000 $6'88S G2'6.6 LE°GSS Suoissaduod SN .
96'6LL9 000 69'6£6'C ¥.'2€0'C 16'929°8 JUIPMS ST 1L PP L
¥0°9.8°S 000 000 000 $0'9.8'S anio Aisyoiy :8ey/
61796} 000 00'6vZ 0L'v6¢€ 60°L6.L°L dlesay siepeapedy) Loy .
000V~ 000 000 000 00°0v- Uuod wiod/sispeslisay) ‘9ey .
25°.6S°} 000 000 000 2G'16S°L Burstelpund Wy 's'H Gev/
16'86L 000 000 000 16864 anio youaid [yeil
66°168 000 000 000 66°168 anjo ysiueds :gey/
6€°058 000 000 000 6£°058 aoualog |eolbojolg :Zev/
81'90v'¥8 000 S0'090°} 00°¢0e £2¥91°68 Bld eyl
€9'v62'6 000 000 000 €9'v62'6 diystejoyos ey :0¢v/
000 000 000 000 000 600¢ 10 ssejD 62vL
00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 9102 0 sse[D :9¢vL
(T ANA 000 12012 008y 00'e6¢€ G102 40 ssejD G2yl
LE'GL9T 000 000 000 LE'GL9C 102 J0 SSB[D ‘el
16°€82°C 000 os'el 000} L¥'182°C €102 40 ssB|D gl
000 000 000 000 000 2102 10 sse|) gyl
000 000 000 000 000 L1020 sseig flevl
000 000 000 000 000 0102 30 ssB[D [0evL
89'681'8 000 000 0005 88°6€1°8 [enuuy gLyL
aouejeg HBuipug jusunsnipy saumipuadxy sydioay aouejeg Buluadp 19loid

S8lIAIDY 0L Bel Junoooy

v1-¢1 dag Buipus pouad Jo}
v 0z abed , AW 1Z ad Arewwing Janseal] Wd zvioL:zl
88004N (v1-€1 Ad) "a'$'D esoweuy cLoc/violL



L£'600°6YC 000 z80ee’le 6L YLL'GE 0¥'see'eee {ejo} pund

1£'600'6¥2 000 280eg'1e 6L ¥LL'GE 0v'see'see [e}0} saliAOY 01 Bef junoooy

£6°866°L 00°0 av'eEl 000 6£'210'C wooy Wb 11292
¥8v0¢C 00°0 000 000 v8'v0¢ anio jooysdel] 861/
8y08.'} 000 000 000 8Y°08.°L Aeq sueision /6.
88°/v1'8 000 8y’ Zie 000 9¢°'09¥'8 UOHEDOJY 48yoea ] Ol1d ‘96v.
809l¢ 000 R4 YA €9°820°1L 000 sjoafoid panoiddy Ol1d G567/

8911 000 000 00'8C 896V ajeg-ay BulpusA 6.
150l 000 000 000 LS0L¢C 87 ¥ id ‘€6l
asuejeg Buipuzg jsunsnipy sainjipuadxy s)diesey asuejeg Buluadp 18loid

SeIAROY (0} Bel junoooy

p1-¢1 deg Buipus pouiad 1oy
¥ Jo ¢ abed dLlW 12 a4 Aewwing Jainseas] Nd £¥'01:21
88004N (vi-€L Ad) "a's'D esoweuy €LogivioL



NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

September 1, 2013 - September 30, 2013

CODE DESCRIPTION

July 1, 2013 Beginning Fund Equity

BALANCE

239,627.82

Includes contributed capital, depr and GAAP entries

RECEIPTS

1510 Interest

1611 Student Lunch

1612 Student Breakfast

1613 Student/Adult Milk

1621 Student Ala Carte

1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte
1623 Adult Breakfast

1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts

1634 Sales - Other Entity

1989 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure

3251 State Lunch Reimbursement

3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement

4558 Team Nutrition Grant
4951 Commodities

5210 Transfer from Fund 10
6100 Capital Contribution

TOTAL RECEIPTS

EXPENSES

151 Office/Clerical

191 Cooks

220 FICA

231 IPERS

273 Health Insurance
331 Registration

433 Equipment Repair
532 Phone

580 Travel

618 Supplies/Expenses
631 Food

631 Ala Carte Food
639 Commodities

652 Software

653 Parts

790 Equipment/Depreciation

TOTAL EXPENSES

September 30, 2013 Fund Equity Balance

0.63
49,865.45
2,149.70
2,235.05
2,948.60
0.00

2,623.25

59,822.68

183.96
17,450.29
1248.8
1,627.92
3,059.56

481.91

5,254.54
35,437.66
1,195.65

65,850.29

YTD

$ 263,194.76

YTD
Receipts

0.85
50,155.85
2,149.70
4,710.85
2,948.60
0.00
0.00
0.00
5,154.30
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

65,120.15

YTD
Expenses

2,977.85
17,665.16
1,497 .41
8,206.50
3,059.56
4,682.63
481.91
0.00
1,654.91
15,854.79
36,213.34
1,195.65
1,000.00
224.99
0.00

94,714.70

233,600.21



uibiep JoN eleq-0L-4B9A 80°LLG'0%

FLVYG-OL-"VIA NIOYVIN L3N MOENIVY
HANOW ZFHL ¥Od NIDYVIN 13N MOGNIVY
SASNIdXa MOGNIVY TVLOL

2LL25'1$
sesuadx3 aje(-o01-1B9A £5°061'0G €1'i61'02
sonueAsy ajeq-oj-iesp 1919/'95 S8'8LL'IZ
MOENIVY
oy'oze'z
co'ell
(AR
g1'692't
2E'€50'}
§'Gi
06'161'yL
000
ce'8lL'lz
000
£1, Ad 0} paniooy sesusdxg Buipnjoul - sesusdxgy  Sanuandy
£g'Loe'szy sjeqg seg
o} yjuow o] YIuowW
FONVYIvE

SANNIATH MOENIVY TWLOL
SUOISSIWPY ¥18
swdinb3 J8YI0 6¢4
alemplie pajeey- ydsal ¢l
SIBMYOS pajeay-yo9) 269
poo4 paseyoind 1¢9
BYI0 819
19AeBIL 086
Buisiuenpy obS
JBussiuleUoYd ZES
W 3 Y uewdinby gey
W8 Y Buipiing zey
suopessibay 1
adueinsuj yjjes ¢/L2
Syadl 1£2
VOId 022
BUNHBAD £61
oM Bt Aeq 161

anuaAsy SnosuejeosIN 6661
S80S 2IBOPIYD OV8L
MOSGNIVY

uogeuoq 061
aouejeg aed Aeq €102 ‘| Jequisideg
NOILdI¥OS3AA 3009
€102 ‘¢ Jequeydag - £102 '} Jequardag

yi0g-€loe
SINVHOO0d JHVO AVA



9T'161CELS Anb3 pung ¢Loz ‘o¢ 1equisideg

uibiely JoN 2)eQ-01-19A $6'G99'EES F1IVQ-OL-¥VIA - NIDYEVIA L3N NVIO0dd JHVD AVA TVLIOL
sosuadx3y ajeg-ol-4edA €.°/28'6.$ £1'688'9% - NIOYUVIA L3N NVHO0¥d 3dVO Ava V1Ol

sanuaAsy ajeq-ol-1eap L9'E6¥'CLLS 9T Iviiie SASNIIXE TVIOL
:sweibold iy

69°0£0'8€ SANNIAZY TVIOL

uibiel 19N ajeQ-01-1BIA 96'€52 ALVG-OL-HVIA NIOYVIN L3N ¥31d4v/340438 TO0HOS 31aaIN
(8e'z62) HLNOW 3HL HOd4 NIDYVYIN 13N H314v/340439 TO0HDS J1aaIN

sasuadxy aje(-0)-1ea 9T LyZ'y 12°9.0'2 SASNALX3 TO0HIS F1AAIN TVLOL
SanuaAsy sje(J-ol-IedA ZE'GEY'y £eV¥8L'L SANNIATY TOOHOS 3NAAIN TVLOL

00101 SUOISSIUIPY 18

welbold 10yy/elojeg jooyas SpPpPIN wawdinbg 18yl0 682

91°69 poo4 paseyaind Leg

10°9¢ BYI0 819

jeAel} 086

Bursipeapy oy

B6GeYl SH3dl Led

Lo'egl vOid 022

SUlIBAQ €01

88°209'L 1o3i0pA 218D AB(] 161

000 SnuaAaY OSIN 6661

£CyeL'l S80S 91BODIUD OV81
sasuadxg sanusnsy weiboid Joyy/alojeg |0oYos SIPPIN

usbiei 19N 918Q-0L-JBSA 06°0V8'9Z JIVA-OL-HYIA NIDHYIN L3N VSONYNY-LSIN0 S
60'¥59's HLNOW IHL HOH NIDYYN L3N YSOWYNY - 1S3nD SaIM
sosuadxg 9)eq-0L-4BSA ¥I'GEE'GT Zr'el8'8 SISNIAXT YSOWYNY-LSIND SAN TV.LOL
SONUSASY 8J8(-01-1e3A ¥/'9EZ'ZS 162671 SINNIATIME YSOWYNY - LSIND SAIM WL0L
86°898 SUOISSILIPY ¥18
1S3N0 sa juswdinb3 J8Yi0 €L
SleMplel pajejoy-udsal ¢/
alemyog pajeley-yde] 769

05695 pood paseyoind Lg9
(ev'zep) 120 219
loAe1) 089
000V Buisipanpy ovs
197V L) uofjepodsuei} Juspnis L1g
80'LEY 9ouBINSU YlesH ¢/2
0€'¥0S SYH3di 1€e
9L'v0v VvOld 0ce
€E'L6 SWIIBAD €61
££'892'0 ioMIop aen Reqg L6t
66°L jsalsj] 0161
000 BNUSAYY SNOBUB|SISIN 6661
000 $8JIABG jO SI[BS 1IBYO 8661
96'615'F1 S@JIAIDS 8JBOPIYD OV8L
183N0D sam

€102 '0¢ Jequieldag - £107 'L jequajdeg

¥10¢-€10C
SIWVHOO0¥d FHVI AVQ



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 21,2013

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approve the personnel items as listed.”



NOILLVNDISHI

Y107 ‘7 Arenuef (opoese]) uoniso uadQ [Teqiavseq skog ucﬁ@ 8 PEOH uur,] [OBYOIA
AVINORIAND-VILXH/ONIHOVOD

J4V.LS AIIHISSVID

JAV.LS AHIILLIAD

HLVd 444 NOSVHY LOHLdNS/ "OA'1d

EL/1T/01 — SINHIALSNLAY ¥ SINHINLLNIOddY TANNOSHHd



EXHIBIT E

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 21, 2013

ISSUE: Educational Update

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Julie Conmey-Miller, elementary art teacher, will be present at Monday night’s meeting to share
with you information on Artsonia.

INFORMATION ONLY



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 21, 2013

EXHIBIT F

ISSUE: Middle School Update

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
An update on the new middle school will be given.

RECOMMENDATION:
If action is needed, it can be taken at this time.



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 21, 2013

EXHIBIT G

ISSUE: Current/Future Building Projects

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Discussion can continue on current and future building projects.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“If action is needed, it can be taken at this time.”



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW Ng. 10.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa CSD High School Additions MEETING DATE: 10/21/2013

LOCATION: High School SUBJECT: Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

1.000 OPN

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS REPORT

1.002 NEW 10/17/201; SCCI-CED KL

Thursday, October 17, 2013 - the foundation walls are being formed and they are planing to pour the concrete walls tomorrow. The
State Inspector was here yesterday and is satisfied with the procedures I am following. I have been pushing forward without his seeing
everything, but I am documenting it with pictures and having Team Services provide the Inspection Reports. As we will discuss in the
Items below we still have a few wrinkles to work out.

2.000 OPN
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

2.008 NEW 10/11/201: SHIVE DDLC

Review and discuss the Foundation Backfill/Geofoam Issue. Shive-Hattery is going to produce an ASI- Architect Suplimental/COR -
Change Order Request, with more detail on this issue. Once that is produced I will be able to get pricing for the revisions.

2.009 NEW 10/16/201; SCCI-CED KL

Review and discuss the proposed Floor Plan revisions. The Intern Architect has produced a Draft of the revisions for me to get
pricing. Attached is the revised drawing.

2.010 NEW 10/2/2013 ACSD TR

Review and discuss the proposed change in lighting. There is discussion of changing from the existing High Bay Lights to an LED
light. The High Bay lights have been ordered, but if we get the information on what light we are wanting to provide instead soon
enough we may still be able to make the change.

2.011 NEW 10/16/201: SHIVE DDLC

Review and discuss the existing Locker Room lavatory not having a vent to tie into. This will create a Change Order for installing a
vent line. Portzen Construction has suggested doing a T&M on this their rate is $77.00/hr. I am meeting with a Mason to review what
the Engineer has told the Plumber he is going to provide in the ASI, I am going to look at an alterative solution.

2.012 NEW 10/16/201. ACSD BD

Review and discuss the two (2) existing windows on the back wall of the new Wrestling Room. These windows are called out to be
removed and infilled, the Maintanence Director and Coach would prefer to have them stay in place. If this is what the Board would
like I will instruct WP 13 A Portzen to provide a credit for not removing these windows.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 10/17/2013
Kevin Lauver

Expedition ©



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 10.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa CSD High School Additions MEETING DATE: 10/21/2013

LOCATION: High School SUBJECT: Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

2.013 NEW 10/10/201: SHIVE DDL

Review and discuss the Change Management Issue 55202 Asphalt Under Building. As they were excavating for the building footings
and foundations we uncovered existing parking lot covered with approximately 2.5' of fill dirt. This was stopping the excavator from
proceeding, without approval of the Change Order Request. We reviewed the 35'x35' area of approximately 113 cubic yards of fill,
and 121 square yards of asphalt that needed to be removed. Rathje Construction provided a cost of $5,469.00, they are working for
WP 03A Cardinal Construction and their 5% mark up of $273.45 made the Change Order total $5,742.45. This is now being revised
due to the Geofoam issue. Once we have this all worked out I will resubmit the revised cost for approval.

2.014 NEW 10/17/201: ACSD BD

Review and discuss the attached Change Order Request from WP 13A Portzen Construction for a $561.00 Credit to remove the
1-1/2" insulation strips shown on the wall girts and roof perlins. This would allow the wall and roof sheets to line up with the existing
building. This COR will not be supported by Shive-Hattery as this insulation is required by the Energy Code.

3.000 OPN
CHANGE ORDER STATUS
3.002 NEW 10/17/201. SCCI-CED KL

Review the attached log of all Change Documents By Change Management Number.

4.000 OPN
SCHEDULE UPDATE
4.002 NEW 10/17/201: SCCI-CED KL

Review the attached Revised Project Schedule.

This schedule shows the delay from the underground electrical and the revised metal building delivery date, but does not show any
revisions for the backfill/Geofaom issue.

The original schedule called for the metal building to deliver on 11/27/13 and a substantial completion of 12/20/13. The delay due to
the underground electrical pushed the date of building erection to 12/2/13 with a substantial completion of 1/2. The current schedule
shows a metal building delivery of 12/11/13 and a substantial completion of 1/3/14,

5.000 OPN
BUDGET UPDATE
5.002 NEW 10/17/201.

Review the attached Budget, AIA Document G703 Continuation Sheet, application No.: 00001.

This Continuation sheet encompasses the High School Addition, Middle School Athlectic Facility, Stawberry Hill and the Athletic
Facility that has the bill in tonights agenda. Before I can create an application for this project we will need to set the bottom line at a
Budget number.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 10/17/2013
Kevin Lauver

Expedition @ Page 2 0f2



- WO =ub/l @
NV1d ¥0074 LSuid A39dVINg

N .\@
Q ¢
8 q 14 _m ..wm
ALMILN 137101 301440 ; i
@ A8/ S \/ m
F = b
\ “h_..j ..Vu
J_n .._.n..._/ “__ 1S &
I ONOD e (3D -
D01 LSNr ‘4ooa y
No FlaNvHON—— || ((8) § ‘ ” & &
€ w
T 2 7aa 158 3
- - , - I SN— = Lol — -
b ] %CL & _ T/
|

_ &ttt%f f ﬁM:W




Portzen Construction, Inc.

Commercial, General & Industrial Construction
Concrete Work - Walls & Flatwork
Paving -- Excavating -:-- Steel Building

205 Stone Valley Drive - Dubugque, IA 52003 - Phone: 563-557-7642 Fax: 563-557-9048
Anamosa Athletic Facility

Contractor - Change Order Request

October 17, 2013 Change Order Request 01
Pages 1

Attn: Kevin Lauver
Septagon Construction
3500 J Street SW
Cedar Rapids, |1A 52404

We propose to provide equipment, labor, and materials to complete the following change order:

Eliminate the 1 1/2" rigid insualtion between the wall girts and reof purlins as shonw on detail 1/A311

Qty Unit Cost Total
1 Deduct Insulation i LS $ (561.00) $ (561.00)

Total Additions or (Deductions) from the contract: (561.00)

Total Contract Adjustment requested: ($561.00)

If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please contact our office.

Sincerely,

E.

Ben Mumm
Project Manager

Please Sign if Proposal is ACCEPTED

Sign:
Date:

P:\13-20 Anamosa Athletic Facility\COR\COR 01



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 10/17/2013
Project No: 513008 Page: 1o0f1

Change Management Number : 55201

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00001 9/17/2013 Power to Job Trailer AF 513008 GCO1E APP ($695.46)
co DEC ACSD 00001 9/17/12013 Power to Job Trailer AF 513008 AF26A APP $695.46
Change Management Number : 55202

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO CCt ACSD 00001 10/10/2013 Asphalt Under Building 513008 AF03A NEW $0.00
cO ACSD ACSD 0000 10/10/2013 Asphalt Under Building 513008 GCO1G NEW $0.00

Expedition®

Report R_CHG_0S



| aBed

BU0ISa] - A K afos, QOS] CH Y e d
. ﬁll.,Arv e oz peloid * Belin e CLILLIOL UL 018
sujpesa [~ FRE CTRCTTCC Ry — ABWWNS DO sabsd [ ] ysml | OVUOWPPY AHIIoBA OBUY SH 10efold
€2 YILE/ bd P1/9/1 UON skep 0z IsIyound| 4z
p 4 02'61'6'1Z ¥h/E/L b L/eN i fep y uope|dwo [eRUEISANS | ¢z
44
..ﬁu. sABp Z+d4401'0L YL/2/L UL €L/0E/2L UOW  shep ¢ Bupuied| |z
i 4404’81 PL/M/LPOM  EL/GZRI UL sAepg UolIpPPY MeN [edloeld| oz
H 404'LL pL/LL PAM cuezrRInuL  skepg uolIppy MeN [edjueyosiN| gy
dd4LL €HSZRL PO £LZMZL NUL  sAep ol Buysix3g jeopyoe|3| g
¥l €L/SZRLPAM  €/BZ/LL UL skep oz Bups|x3 [edjueydssN| 4y
SL EV/LLZLPOM  €1/8/ZL UON  shepg sBujjieo yosled| o
skep z+Sdyl €L/BRL U €LZRLUOW  sheps sllem Joeul| gy
€1 SULZILLPSM  SL/LZ/LL PBM  Aep | qe|s 8je10uod yojed| 4
ZV €MOZ/LLONL  EL/SZ/LL UON  sAepZ Bujquinid qe|s Jepun Jouaju|| ¢
6 €LZz/LLbd gl UL shepg ows( Joudauli  z
6 THLZ/LLPOM  ELIZ/LLNUL  skepg 8}e4ou0Q JopeIxg| |y
SYM 0L+S2'skep
Bl 1+Sd46 €L/IEZLONL  EL/LLZL POM | SAep gL uopoes3 Bujpiing 138N o1
L €H0Z/LLPOM  EM/BHLLONL  skepg qejsdo0ld| ¢
S SLZMLLENL  EL/B/LL U4 skep ¢ uoeg| ¢
9 €L/8L/LLUOW  EL/EL/LLPIM  shep ¥ )2eQ J00j4 8jeJou0g Isedald|
S EhRMLLenL  elB/LL bd skep e qejsjusweseg| ¢
TP EULLLNUL  ElLLoL U skepoz suopepunod| ¢
Kep 1-sde'skep
$+S4L EHOL/OLNUL  €1/6/0L POM  shepg uojjeAedxy|
[LRIGELIE]
Z SUBIOLPOM  €LOZBHd  skep bl punoibiepun o} anp Aejed| ¢
[Hu L EMLMESNL  EL/gZ/BPOM  sAep gL mojaey Bumesg doys| 2
7 S . LI20) ‘0 cl/Lzigeny  gulzigeny  Kep ) Sjoejjuod piemy|
22 | 92V 6L/LI ZLIL] SIY (622 2eieh G /ey 8Ieh] gk [velb b LIV b0/ LY E/LL|L2/0F02/0VEL/OL 9/0}| 62/8] 22/6] SH6] 8/6 | 1/6 [Se/8[ 818 L1/8[ v/é [ 8Z/L] 12/l ‘ _ _ _
Jged] Kienuer] Jequisoeq| JaqUIBAON | J8qop0| Jaquiaydes snBny’ SBWEN 80IN0say 5108$809pald ysjujd yBIS uopeIng sweNyseL| al

uonippy Aujioe4 anajyly jooyss ybiH esoweuy

9INP3YIS UONINIISUOD .y ousyy suiping resew uam uoisine puz siisLiol pesiney




¥

HUIY JO Bimgsu

V B4} WBjUOD pal

jou st

1ou{oud jnouum

P Sju) J0 uoforp

‘3Uf SWOISAS BISABWIIG O} E00LE BEUOOI) Jopun

‘uoynossold .mwm_ o) ._oua_o; ayy J10afgns jiim pue smej JuBuidos ‘g n sejejola Buildooojoyd pasuasfjun (ONINNYM «

. SNIBJS 95uBs) puk EwE:oon mE« 4O UOISIBA UBLIND By} AjieA 0

o2y O Bnlsug

v 34L 40 auy i & 93 sBY ¥

S

2625-90002 DA ZOPOZummfﬁ AN CBNNEAY

2661-€0.9 AYOA MEAN SELT ‘SLOHLIHOEY 40 SLNLILSNI NVOTSTAY THL » 76613 « ®VIV » NOLLIGH 7661 »  LNAWAV YO BLVOLILLYAD ANV NOILVOI'TAY +£029 LNIWNNOOU VIV
00°0$ 00°€20',86'8L$ |%00°0 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°€20'286'8L%
00°0% 00°000'0£8% 0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°0.8% AousBuiuod |eieusy 21009
00°0% 00°000°'0S$ 0 000% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°000°'05$ sasuadxg soumQ 41009
000% 00°000'67L% 0 00°0% 000% 00°0% 000% 00°000'67L$ suogipuo) jeisusg 31009
00°0% 00°000'9L¥$ 0 000% 000% 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'9L¥$ ss|qesinquiay s tebeuely uojonssuc) 41009
00°0% 00°000°05¥% 0 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 0008 00°000°05¥$ 984 s,1eBeuB uojonsuU0D 31009
00°0$ 00°000°05$ 0 000% 00°0% 00°'0% 00'0$ 00'000'05% sejgesinquuiay §joo)ylY 81009
00°0% 00'SY8LLY'LS |0 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'SPBLLY'LS 864 SJO9)iYOIY vi0o 09
00'0% 00'821'92$ 0 000% 00°0% 000$ 0008 00'821'92% {eol508(3 4y voz 1Y
00°0% 00°096°cvs 0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°096'ch$ [eoluBLIelN JY vee 4
00°0% 00005°CL1$ 0 000% 000% 00°0% 0008 0000524 L% Buiping |ejely pasesuibuz-eld J4v Vel dvY
0008 00°000°c6$ 0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'¢6% ajs0u00 Buipling dv VEOQ 4V
00°0% 00°000'6.$ 0 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°000'5.$ sepeibdn Aunses HS ££00000
00'0% 00°000°051$ 0 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000°051$ suoneroudy punoibleid HS 200000
00°0$ 00°000°08L'2% |0 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 0003 00000081 2% sspeibdn |eojueyosiN HS L£00000
0008 00°000'05¥$ 0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°000'0S¥$ Auoed onsiy SW 0€00000
00'0$ 00205681 {0 00°0% 000$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'209'648'1$ sapesBdn (eoueyosiy SH 6200000
00°0% 000052413 0 0003 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°00S'CLL$ sepesfidn Awnoeg gH 8200000
00'0% 00°009'819% 0 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 000% 00°009'819% juswened SH 1200000
00°0% oosel'vels 0 000% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'52.'vZ1L$ uoleAcusy Ui pue Wooy My ‘WooIsse|D SH 9200000
000$ 00'052'915% 0 00'0$ 000% 00°0% 000% 00052'915% UOHBAGUSY WOGY 19H00T SH 5200000
00°0$ 00°059'218% 0 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'059°218$ UoHIpPY 8dusiog SH $200000
00'0$ 00'0¥9'66$ 0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0v9'66% J8jUSY BIPSN/SUOWIWOY SH €200000
000% 00°00S'940't$ |0 00'0% 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00'005'920'1$ uoppy Wi SH 2200000
00°0% 00€zLLvs'9% |0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'€2.'LyS'0% UoHIppY Dvd SH 1200000
©-3) (G+3+@ myoda A+
qLVY mwmz,Wm ©+0) omwmw M m_w v Mm mmm% QOTYEd SIHL | NOLLYOIIddY HOTYA ‘0N
AmmeW vmwma m% oL % QALATINGD ALLNASHYd SNOIATYd WO¥ | aqgInaaHos MAOM 40 NOLLIMDSHA WAL
HONVIVH TY.LOL STYIEALVIN QELHTINOD YIOM
1 H D q q a o) g v
R00€IS ON LDHLOMUd S.LOALIHOYEVY "Ajdde Lew swoy oulp 1o aFeure)al 9[qeLILA 2I0YM SIORIUOC)) UO | UWIN|o) as(}
£10Z/7/01 -OL Aoryad “YR[[OP }S2IESU AU} 01 P2IE)S 218 SJUNOWIE ‘M0[aq suone[nge; uy
HALVA NOILYOITddY “payoeye st ‘uonesiyie) pausls stopenuo)) Sururejuod
10000 “ON NOILVDI1ddV INHWAVA 404 ALVOIALLYAD ANV NOLLVDITddV “T0LD jusumoo( VIV
SAOVA A0 THOv €0LD INHNNDOd VIV 133HS NOILVNNILNOD



EXHIBIT H

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 21, 2013

ISSUE: Appoint Chief Negotiator

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
We will need to determine who will be serving as Chief Negotiator for the District.

THE BOARD’S RECOMMENDATION IS:



EXHIBIT I

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 21, 2013

ISSUE: Bond Issuance

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
The Board will discuss and determine the plan for issuance of the remaining bonds.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve the desired bond issuing schedule that the Board agrees on.”



EXHIBIT J

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 21, 2013

ISSUE: Approval of Annual Early Graduation Requests

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:

Board Policy 605.6 provides guidelines for graduation prior to the completion of grade twelve.
A student may graduate prior to the completion of grade twelve if the course work required for
graduation has been fulfilled by the student. A student must complete an application for early

graduation.

The following students are requesting early graduation:
Brooke Bridges

Woodrow Carpenter

Austen Lenger

Kortney Leibel

Alesha Sperfslage

These students will have met all the graduation requirements for Anamosa High School.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“to approve the Early Graduation Request as requested.”

10



EXHIBIT K

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 21, 2013

ISSUE: Certified Enrollment Update

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Certified Enrollment was officially certified with the State on October 15, 2013.

Please find attached a summary comparison of 2012 to 2013. Also enclosed are a break-down of
non-resident students attending in our district and what districts they come from and also a

break-down of resident students attending in other districts and what districts they are attending.

INFORMATION ONLY

11



Anamosa Comm School District (02340000)

<t Certified Enroll

Certified Enrollment 2013

Summary Comparison
Description ] 2013 2012 [Change
Resident Public Students Attending your District (1) 1087.30{1092.80f -5.50
Resident Public Students Attending another lowa Public School District (2, 3) 154.701 14500} 9.70
Non Public Shared Time and CPI Students Dual Enrolled for District Classes (4,51 1.98 025 | 174
Non Public Shared Time and CPI Students Dual Enrolied for PSEO Classes (4, 5) | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

Residential Facility Students Enrolled for District Classes (5) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

Actual Enroliment (7) 1243.99[1238.05] 5.94

Non-Resident Public Students Attending your District (8, 9) 137.00}130.80{ 6.20

PK 4 Students Attending your Statewide Voluntary Preschool Program (10) 34.00 | 25.50 | 8.50

Total School Age Students Provndgd Ipstrucnonal Programs/Services by your 1226.2911223.85| 2 44
District(11)
Limited English Proficient Weighting (13) 2.20 1.54 | 0.66

SRI Contact District Contact Certification Status
4 CE/SRI View
3

54

Margie Hanson 51
Rachel Kruse 51
Gary Kirchhoff  515-281-6278



Non-Resident Public Students Attending your District
Total FTE is 137.00

Open
Enrolled In

Tuitioned In

Whole Grade
Sharing In

= i =0
Cedar Rapids Comm School District
(1053)

Central City Comm School District (1089)

[
[N

N

North Cedar Comm School District (3691)

[

Linn-Mar Comm School District (3715)

Jo

Midland Comm School District (4269) 111

—
[y

=y

=

Monticello Comm School District (4446) 2 20

NS
[

Olin Consolidated School District (4905) 2111615161812

[[9%)
RS
[N
N

Solon Comm School District (6093)

[—

|

Springville Comm School District (6138)

N)




West Delaware County Comm School
District (6950)

[pry

Western Dubuque Comm School District
(6961)

[—

Back g
s

Linn-Mar Comm School District (3715)

(

Midland Comm School District (4269)

{—

Monticello Comm School District (4446)

[N
[N

Olin Consolidated School District (4905)




Resideqs Public Students Attending another Iowa Public School District
Total FTE is 154.70

Open
Enrolled Out<137

Tuitioned "Ou

thlé Grade ’
Sharing Out

Open Enrolled Out Full Time Public Resident Students

Back %

e |

Alburnett Comm School District
(00990000)

Cedar Rapids Comm School
District (10530000) t
Central City Comm School
District (10890000)

North Cedar Comm School
District (36910000)

Linn-Mar Comm School District
(37150000)

Lisbon Comm School District
(37440000)

Marion Independent School
District (40860000)

Midland Comm School District
(42690000)

Monticello Comm School District
(44460000)

Mount Vernon Comm School
District (45540000)

Olin Consolidated School District
(49050000)

Springville Comm School District
(61380000)

[—
Y

[N
=

[
|—

RN
[y
%

Ny
J—
—
—
=

=
N
[
[N
N

NS
NS
J—
[

[

K
1)
138
=
oy
[e))
1N
jCo

[
[#%]
[#9)
—
[3%)

%)

N

|...x
—

13

1%

=

OV
=
—
—
=

B

NS

o8}

NS
—

o




Tuitioned Out Full Time Public Resident Students

Back

P —

|Cedar Rapids Comm
School District (10530000)
{College Comm School
District (13370000)

lowa City Comm School
District (31410000)
Monticello Comm School
District (44460000)

Mount Vernon Comm
School District (45540000)

[N

=Y

N

=Y

Open Enrolled Out Home School Assistance K-12

Back §

P

Cedar Rapids Comm School District
(10530000)

Marion Independent School District
(40860000)

5| 165
[SEMIN]

Open Enrolled Out Dual Enrolled and Home School Assistance K-8 or 9-12
Enrolled for Activity Program

Marion Independent School District :
(40860000)




EXHIBIT L

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 21, 2013

ISSUE: ISFIS Skills Iowa Program Participant Agreement

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
ISFIS operates a training program in conjunction with software service providers known as
Skills Towa.

See copy of attached agreement for details.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve ISFIS Skills lowa Program Participant Agreement.”

12



ISFIS SKILLS IOWA PROGRAM PARTICIPANT AGREEMENT

This Participant Agreement is entered into by and between lowa School Finance Information Services (ISFIS) and
(the "DistrictD) effective this day of ,20

WHEREAS, ISFIS operates a training program in conjunction with software service providers known as Skills Iowa (the
(ProgramD); and

WHEREAS, District wishes to participate in the Skills lowa Program;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual promises and warranties contained in this Agreement, the parties hereby agree
to the following:

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto make the following Agreement:

1.  The following Services shall be performed by ISFIS or its subcontracting agent:

Software license for Assessment Center from July 1 OJune 30 of the contract period.

Software license for Skills Tutor from July I OJune 30 of the contract period.

Up to 16 hours of training, technical assistance or support. Additional training or assistance is available upon

request for an additional fee.

d. Up to 2 onsite visits for technical support by training staff. Additional visits are available upon request for
expense reimbursement.

e. Provide usage reports, webinar training, newsletters, and various tools and templates for school improvement.

e o

2. The following are successful practices for full implementation and student learning by the District:

a. Planning for training and support for instructional staff and principal and allow access to District staff by Program
trainers (6-8 hours close to the beginning of the school year, preferably no later than Oct 15%, for reading/language
arts and math teachers and teachers of struggling and exceptional learners).

b.  Strong leadership (principals and leadership teams working collaboratively) that: (1) develop an implementation
plan in collaboration with Program training staff; (2) make expectations for usage clear to staff; (3) monitor
implementation; and (4) provides follow up support to improve the implementation in conjunction with Program
trainers.

Structures allowing time for teachers to work collaboratively to analyze and use the data to plan lessons.

Successful operation for the program requires appropriate information technology support, bandwidth, and

hardware.

e.  Other local costs are the responsibility of the District which include but are not limited to substitute teachers,
appropriate hardware and equipment, and printed materials for distribution.

Qa

3. Theterm of this Agreement shall commence on the effective date listed above and shall be in effect until June 30,
2014. District shall remit to ISFIS the fee of $8,250 per participating school defined in Exhibit A attached. Payment
shall be due and payable in full by July 31, 2013, or within 30 days of receipt of invoice, whichever is later. Additional
services may be added if requested by District and mutually agreed upon.

4, District and ISFIS agree to indemnify, hold each other harmless against all claims for loss or damage to third parties
and all injury to persons including all expenses incident thereto, including attorney's fees and costs, in any manner
whatsoever arising out of the negligent performance of their respective obligations under this Agreement.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as designated below.

Iowa School Finance Information Services District

Signature Signature

— r;\%@ud (P\?,Sidé’)"\‘\‘
10-2- 203
Date Date

gl\‘“C\\’V\OSCx (.OW\ . i;‘\")OO\S

School District Name

SUBMIT COMPLETED AGREEMENT TO:
fowa School Finance Information Services
Attn: Skills lowa Program

4685 Merle Hay Road, Suite 209

Des Moines, IA 50322 03.2013




EXHIBIT M

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 21, 2013

ISSUE: Superintendent Goals and IPDP

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Superintendent Beames will present Superintendent Goals and Professional Development plan.

INFORMATION ONLY

13



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 21, 2013

EXHIBIT N

ISSUE: Greta Pruitt Donation

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
Discussion will take place on the Greta Pruitt Donation.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
If action is needed, it can be taken at this time.

14



Policy Committee
Negotiations Committee

PPEL & Facilities
Committee

CADRE
Jones Co. Conf. Bd.

IASB Delegate Assembly
Representative

Ad Hoc Building/Long
Range Planning

Board of Education Committees

Rich Crump, Kristine Kilburg, Nicole Claussen
Anna Mary Riniker, Kristine Kilburg, Kandi Behnke

Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Anna Mary Riniker

Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Shaun Lambertsen

Nicole Claussen

Connie McKean

Kristine Kilburg, Shaun Lambertsen, Anna Mary Riniker

15



